
 

 

 MEETING AGENDA 
Mechanic Falls Town Council 

Dec. 2, 2019 
6:30pm  

I.  Call Meeting to Order                                                                                     Time: _______________           
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

III. Roll Call      Councilors Absent: ____________________________ 

IV.  General Reports 
4.1 Meeting Minutes for Nov. 4 & Nov 20 Motion to Approve 
4.2 Department Reports as Submitted Motion to Approve 

V. Public Hearings     
5.1 Liquor License: American Legion Post 150  

5.2 Special Amusement: Little Brick Pub  

5.3 Special Amusement: American Legion 150  

5.4 Proposed Changes to the Land Use Code  

VI. Comments from the Public   (5 Minutes Each – 30 Minutes Max) 
VII.  Old Business       Notes: 

7.1 22 Pleasant St Update Informational 
7.2 Council Discussion Topics Discussion 

7.3 Interim Council Member Appointment  

VIII.  New Business        Notes: 
8.1 Water Department Budget Motion to Approve 
8.2 Library Trustee Appointments Motion to Approve 

IX.  Ordinances, Resolves Policies & Licenses    Notes: 
9.1 Liquor License: American Legion Post 150 Motion to Approve 
9.2 Special Amusement: Little Brick Pub Motion to Approve 
9.3 Special Amusement: American Legion 150 Motion to Approve 
9.4 Proposed Changes to the Land Use Code Motion to Approve 
9.5 Comprehensive Traffic Ordinance Review 

9.6 Holiday Staff Party Friday Dec. 20th at Noon 

9.7 Office Closure: Christmas Half Day Tues. Dec. 24 - Closed Dec. 25 & Jan 1st 
X.  Executive Session    Notes:   

10.1 None  

 
XI.  Adjourn Time: _______________    Next Meeting: (Jan. 6th, 6:30pm – Second Floor Conference) 



Mechanic Falls Town Council 
November 4, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
Cathy Fifield, Chair 
Nicholas Konstantoulakis 

John Emery II 
Kieth Bennett 

 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager   John Rowe-Public Works 
Julie Ward – Town Clerk               Steve Turner- Transfer Station         
 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Milton Walker  Walter Berry  Eriks Petersons-Sun Journal  Mark Gary 
Paula Stotts  Penny Emery  Norma Crabtree   Pat Crowder 
Martha Yates  Sandra Ballard Tim Nugent    Charles Vincent 
Rena Berry  Tom Webster  Catherine Pressey   Laurie Crane Turton 
Pam Grondin  Victoria Cleary  Valerie Emery    Brenda Coleman 
Paul Harvey  Tarsha Downing Rudy Kyllonen    Sean Cleary 
Kelsey Earle  Tyler Thayer  Nancy Lausier 
 
 
  
1.0 Councilor Fifield called the meeting to order at 6:31pm. 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete, Councilor Hackett-absent 
 
Councilor Fifield announced that Councilor Hackett has resigned from the council effective immediately by 
written letter. 
 
4.0 General Reports: 
 

     4.1 Council Meeting Minutes for October 7, 2019 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis moves to accept all the September minutes as written, seconded by Councilor 
Bennett and voted to accept by unanimous vote. 
 

4.2 Municipal Financial Reports 
 

Councilor Bennett moves to accept the Financial Reports as submitted, seconded by Councilor Emery.  All in 
favor, so voted. 
 
 
5.0 Public Hearings: 
 
 

5.1 Liquor License: Village Pizzeria 
 
No Comments from the public 
 



Town Council 
November 4, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
Councilor Bennett motioned to approve the license for Village Pizzeria, seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, 
all in favor so voted. 

 
 

6.0 Comments from the Public:  
 
Eriks Petersons-Sun Journal asked when will the council replace Wayne Hackett’s seat.  Councilor 
Konstantoulakis suggested Tarsha Downing since she ran for the position in June.  Martha Yates also suggested 
Paula Stotts. 
 
Catherine Pressey of Bucknam Street stated she had a conversation with Councilor Konstantoulakis about the 
survey that was done on the road measurements and she felt that he didn’t believe the surveyor. Councilor Fifield 
stated that this will be looked at during the codes review and the are trying to work on the issues. 
 
Kelsey Earle of Jordan Road stated that she appreciated all the effort the council was doing to make things better. 
 
Sandra Ballard of Clifford Street asked if the Town had the right to ask someone to remove a fence. 
 
Pam Grondin of Elm Street asked if the Water Department could advertise when they do the hydrant flushing in 
the Spring she felt that a  lot of people were unaware. 
 
TJ Thayer of Lane Rd wanted to make himself available to help with Marijuana and Zoning Ordinance’s.  He would 
like to see the council form a committee to help work the Marijuana language since he was approved by the 
Planning Board to open a Medical Marijuana Store Front.   Councilor Fifield asked Town Manager Zakk Maher if 
they could do a committee and he suggested going to the next planning board meeting, they have spoken highly 
of him and his knowledge.  
 
 Kelsey Earle of Jordan Rd asked if we had looked at what other towns are doing. 
 
Paul Harvey of Oak Street was wondering how to go about making Oak Street not a through way street due to 
the large of amount of traffic that uses it and doesn’t obey the speed limit.  Town Manager Zakk Maher stated it’s 
a process that has to go through the council.  Someone also recommended E. Dwinal be on that list as well. 
 
Milton Walker of Riverside Dr asking about the Police Officer that was leaving and if the Town had paid for him to 
attend the academy and if there was a time frame, they must remain on the Police Department for Mechanic Falls.   
The officer did not finish out training due to injury.   He also recommended that the police need to patrol more in 
town on the side streets instead of Rt 121 and Rt 26.   He said maybe we need more officers on to Patrol.   
 
Rena Berry of Bucknam Street asked about Lou Annance coming back to replace Wayne Hackett since his term 
was cut short. 
  
 
7.0 Old Business: 

 
7.1 Codes Review Agent 
 

Robert Overton works for City of Augusta as a Code Officer has agreed to do limited research for free of charge.   
Councilor Emery motioned to approve Mr. Overton, seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor, so voted. 

 
7.2 Governance & Codification 
 

Town Manager Zakk Maher wanted to update on working on codification, he would like to digitize all of the Towns 



Town Council 
November 4, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 
Ordinance and Governance documents, and look into getting legal codification done once, every thing is scanned 
in to the system. 
 

7.3 22 Pleasant Street update 
 

Town Manager Zakk Maher spoke to the realtor and there has been no formal interest on the building, Rock 
Bottom Realtor suggested a price reduction in the spring.  The current asking price is $600k. 

 
Penny Emery of Clifford Street stated that the realtor promised to get the price he quoted, so why would he 
suggest a price reduction. 

 
 

8.0 New Business: 
 

8.1 Registrar accepting new voters 
 

Councilor Emery motioned to accept, seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor, so voted. 
 

8.2 Processing of Absentees on Election Day 
 
Councilor Bennett motioned to accept the processing of absentees, seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all 
in favor so voted. 
 

8.3 Appointment of Election Clerks 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to approve, Jacqueline Preston, Michelle Emery, and Nancy Petersons, 
seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor, so voted. 

 
 
 

8.4 DOT Spot Improvement 
 

The Dot will be working on the retaining wall on Pleasant Street and will be accepting bids for spring. 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to approve the 2019-2020 GA Maximums set by the state, Councilor Bennett 
seconded, all in favor sot voted. 

 
 
8.5 Andro PSAP & Dispatch Contract Renewal 

 
The total cost for renewal for the town is $35,129.29.   Councilor Emery motioned to approve the contract renewal 
seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor, unanimous. 
 
 

8.6 Water Department Budget Meeting Schedule 
 
The budget meeting is scheduled for Wednesday November 20, 2019 @ 6:30pm @ the Water Department office.  
Council will approve budget in December.  The Water Line extension is also complete. 
 

8.7 Historical Society 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis said they need help to find their own space.  They are currently at the Anglican Church 



Town Council 
November 4, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 
and they are down to using one room.  Most of the items are currently in boxes.  It takes so long to pull stuff out 
to go through just to put it back in the boxes.   Councilor Konstantoulakis would like to see if they can rent or buy 
a place, and with the Historical Society having limited or no funds it will be difficult.  There is no room currently at 
the Town Office. There would be a need to look into a grant to help do this. Norma Crabtree of Highland Ave 
asked if they could use the old medical building since the town owns it. 
 

8.8 Authorization of Bank Access 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to remove Fred Collins from the Santa Account and add Julie Ward and 
Michelle Emery, seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor, Councilor Emery abstained, so voted by remainder. 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to remove Fred Collins from the Home Coming account and add Ashley 
Cleaves, seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor, Councilor Emery abstained, so voted by remainder. 
 

8.9 PD Union Negotiation Liaison 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher is asking for a council member to join himself and the Police Chief to be a part of the 
negotiation process, Councilor Emery volunteered to be the Liaison. 
 

8.9 Council Long Range Planning 
 
Last month the Council and Town manager attended a workshop in Bridgton, they would like to revisit the 
Comprehensive Plan, and Councilor Fifield would like to see some changes in the Agenda.   Councilor 
Konstantoulakis said that it was nice to hear that other Towns go through the growing pains as well.   They seem 
to have a better understanding of their jobs.  Councilor Fifield asked if there was any way they could start redrafting 
the Council Bylaws. Town Manager Zakk Maher said he would provide a working draft to the Council Chair and 
they would work on changes to present to the rest of the Council. 
 
Sean Cleary of Elm Street said the RSU 16 meetings are over lapping with Town Council Meetings, due to the 
holidays the RSU is going by their own schedule and the council has no control over it. 
 
9.0 Ordinances, Resolves & Licenses: 
 

9.1 Liquor License: Village Pizzeria 
 
Motioned to approve in 5.1 
 
 

9.2 Conflict of Interest Resolution 
9.3 Transparency in Action Resolution 
9.4 Council Qualifications Resolution 
9.5 Town Manager Role Resolution 
 

Councilor Emery motioned to accept all the resolutions and sign them, seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor, 
unanimous. 
 

9.6 Poverty Abatement 
 
Will be discussed in Executive Session 
 
Councilor Emery motioned to suspend Robert’s rule of order to discuss appointment of interim Council Member, 
seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor so voted.   Councilor decided to wait until next month to appoint 



Town Council 
November 4, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
someone and anyone interested can fill out a standard committee application to fill the seat until June 2020.  Pam 
Grondin of Elm Street wanted to know if the process would be public, and it will be done at the next council 
meeting.   
 
Councilor Fifield would like to add council discussion every month to the agenda so they would have time to talk 
about things that need to be discussed.   
 
Martha Yates was asking why the Town Manager had a 4-year contract when the Charter only states 3 years. 
Councilor Bennett explained the previous Town Manager and the council was unaware of the 3-year term. 
 
10.0 Executive Session:  
 
10.1 Poverty Abatement  
 
Councilor Emery motioned to go into executive session Title 1 M.R.S.A Section 405(6) Sub-section C seconded 
by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor so voted. 
 
Councilor Fifield declares executive session is over at 7:30pm 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to accept abatement request for 2018 taxes for $512.42, seconded by 
Councilor Bennett, all in favor 3-1. 
 
11.0 Adjourn: 
 
Councilor Bennett motioned to adjourn, Seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor, so voted.  Meeting 
adjourned 8:34pm 
 



Mechanic Falls Special Town Council 
November 20, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
Cathy Fifield, Chair 
Nicholas Konstantoulakis 

 
Kieth Bennett 

 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager   Steve French- Water Dept 
Julie Ward – Town Clerk              Michelle Emery-PD, Water Dept         
 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Eriks Petersons-Sun Journal   Mark Gary 
Paula Stotts     Pat Crowder 
Tyler Thayer     Leanne Golino 
Tarsha Downing    Rudy Kyllonen 
 
 
  
1.0 Councilor Fifield called the meeting to order at 6:30pm. 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete, Councilor Emery-Absent 
 
 
4.0 General Reports:  NONE 
 

      
5.0 Public Hearings:  NONE 

 
 

6.0 Comments from the Public:  
 
Tyler Thayer of Lane Road wanted to Thank the Town for changing the land use ordinance. Councilor 
Konstantoulakis also thanked Mr. Thayer for being so informative. 
 
7.0 Old Business: NONE 

 
 

8.0 New Business: NONE 
 
9.0 Ordinances, Resolves & Licenses: 
 

9.1 Draft Language: Land Use Ordinance 
 
Town Manager Zakk Maher stated the Town had been working on the Land use Ordinance since February 2019 
and in June 2019 it went to the Towns People which passed 109-75.   This draft has new language to pass. There 
will be a public hearing scheduled. 
 
Councilor Bennett motioned to accept the DRAFT changes to the Land use Ordinance from the Planning Board, 
seconded by Councilor Konstantoulakis, all in favor, so voted. 
 



Special Town Council 
November 20, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

9.2 Public Hearing: Land Use Changes 
 

Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to have a Public Hearing on December 2, 2019 on Land Use Ordinance, 
seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor so voted. 
 
 
10.0 Executive Session: NONE 
 
11.0 Adjourn: 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to adjourn, Seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor, so voted.  Meeting 
adjourned 6:42pm  



Mechanic Falls Water Department Budget 
November 20, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  
Cathy Fifield, Chair 
Nicholas Konstantoulakis 

 
Kieth Bennett 

 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Zakk Maher – Town Manager   Steve French- Water Dept 
Julie Ward – Town Clerk              Michelle Emery-PD, Water Dept         
 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
 
Eriks Petersons-Sun Journal   Mark Gary 
Paula Stotts     Pat Crowder 
Tyler Thayer     Leanne Golino 
Tarsha Downing    Rudy Kyllonen 
 
 
  
1.0 The meeting started right after the council meeting approximately 6:45pm. 
2.0 We stood and saluted the flag. 
3.0 Roll Call complete, Councilor Emery-Absent 
 
 
4.0 Presentation of FY2020 Budget-Water Dept. Superintendent 
 
Line 221a for 2006 Bond reservoir will not have much change approximately $1.08 
Line 221B the loan for back up well matured in 2018 
Line 330 is set aside for bush hogging since it done every other year 
Line 331 is due to repairs to Pleasant Street after paving, also new laws for meters, they can no longer have lead 
in the piping, meters already in place can stay however if necessary, to change them out to the new plastic ones 
and they ae $135.00 a piece and the old ones cannot be reused. 
Line 335 we have a hydrant in stock. 
Line 340 requires at 1400.00 reserve 
Line 346 Budget is $500 less than last year 
Line 601 Salaries was a tough to determined depending on COLA and insurance increases, increased by 10% 
Line 604 also has a 10% increase 
Line 615 CMP, now that the trailer park is connected, we are pumping more now, but based on the last 5 days it 
looks like it will bring in an additional $1000.00 a month of revenue 
Line 632 increased by $350.00 
Line 633 no changes to legal services 
Line 634 is contracted services paid to the Town 
Line 635 no change 
Line 660 no change because they no longer advertise in the paper since notices get send out with bills 
Line 675 was increased by $300.00 to help with training 
 
 
There will a new truck purchased this year, and Councilor Bennett asked why trade every 5 year with such low 
miles and Steve French explained that this seems to be the most appropriate time to keep the trucks value and 
get a good trade in value.  The cost hovers right around $16500 to trade for new. 
 



Special Town Council 
November 20, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 
This year they will only be putting $10,000 aside for Mains/Grants.  Normally  $20,000 set aside but Steve French 
felt that the reserve was in pretty good shape and was not necessary to put in that much.  If there is any deficiency 
in the budget it would come out of this line 
 
Community Development is currently looking for more grant money to help with cost of the Water Line into Poland.   
There is only 1 meter in the park    
 
EMA might be able to finance a generator that is needed.   The Water Department was supposed to pull one of 
the pumps at the pumping station but it will be done in Fall of 2020. 
 
The water department also got 16 new hookup this year which will help with revenues.    
 
Steve is still looking through the applications and having a hard time to find a good candidate to interview.  His 
goal is to hire someone full time so he will be able to drop down to 3 days a week. 
 
 
V. Public Hearing:  
 
Will be scheduled December 2, 2019 

 
VI.  Adjourn: 
 
Councilor Konstantoulakis motioned to adjourn, Seconded by Councilor Bennett, all in favor, so voted.  Meeting 
adjourned 7:09pm  



Notes to the Financial Reports   
11/25/2019 
Revenues should be at approximately 40% collected and per the report we are 55.41% collected.  We 
have already received a payment from the State for 75% of the total Homestead exemption money we 
are expecting for the year.   We received the first half year payment for franchise fees.  We have also 
collected the money from the sale of the foreclosed properties.   We did not budget  that money as it 
was unknown how much if anything we would get.  These items are making the percentage higher.    
Expenditures should also be at approximately 40%.  Per the attached report you can see that we are 
currently at 45.72% expended.   As you look down through the individual budgets, you will see some 
that are already more than 40% expended but some items are due in full or at least half due at the 
beginning of the fiscal year.  For instance, Trio software maintenance and licensing, property and 
casualty insurance and half a year of animal shelter fees.  Also, a half year of dispatching for fire, rescue 
and police are due at the beginning of the year and we have paid the County Tax bill for the year making 
that budget 100% expended.   I have also moved the majority of the CIP money to the reserve accounts, 
making that line 91% expended.   
You will notice the line Municipal Complex operating supplies with a $6,045 negative balance.  As you 
remember, we eliminated the municipal complex budget and distributed those expenses over the other 
budgets.  This line is fuel that has been purchased for use by the Town departments but hasn’t yet been 
distributed to the budgets that use fuel.  I distribute the costs quarterly, so theoretically, this cost will be 
distributed to the over departments on a quarterly basis.  Of course, since we never let the gas tanks go 
empty, there will always be a balance in this line.   
As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to ask me.   
 
Lisa Prevost 
Finance Director 
lprevost@mechanicfalls.org 
 













Account Name Amount Interest Paid In Paid Out New Balance Owed to Real Balance Int Matures
Town rate

7/1/2019 -$                  -$                 10/31/2019 10/31/2019

One year CD 151,157.57$       765.84$        151,923.41$       151,923.41$     1.25% 1/16/2020
Cash Mgmt/Reserve accts 1,371,868.88$    3,185.88$     221,300.00$     10,505.61$      1,585,849.15$    1,585,849.15$  
Mutual Fund 12,124.27$         39.01$          12,163.28$         12,163.28$       1.14% 10/4/2021

-$                 
-$                  -$                   

Total 1,535,150.72$    3,990.73$     221,300.00$     10,505.61$      1,749,935.84$    $0.00 1,749,935.84$  

Reserve Account Balances
As of 10/31/2019

Town of Mechanic Falls



Tax Commitment 2019/2020 Collected Thru % Collected
11/22/2019

$3,088,033.47 $1,537,122.95 49.78%

Total Town Budget $2,729,336.00
Total RSU Assessment $1,645,440.00
TIF District $0.00
Total Budget $4,374,776.00

Homestead Exemption $165,347.00
BETE Reimbursement $18,510.00
Total Anticipated Non Tax
Revenues $942,040.00
From Fund Balance $185,000.00
Total Anticipated Tax 
Revenues $3,088,033.00
Total Revenues $4,398,930.00

Overlay $24,154.00



Town Reserve Accounts
As of 10/31/2019

7/1/2019 10/31/2019 10/31/2019
Beginning Balance Paid In Paid Out Interest New Balance Owed to Town Ending Balance

Cash Management $98,162.29 $248.34 $98,410.63 $98,410.63
Computer Reserve $13,016.99 $1,540.00 $33.37 $11,510.36 $11,510.36
Unemployment Fund $64,371.29 $162.83 $64,534.12 $64,534.12
Municipal Complex $25,096.98 $10,000.00 $2,597.16 $65.75 $32,565.57 $0.00 $32,565.57
Fire/Rescue Funds $91,838.38 $75,000.00 $212.63 $167,051.01 $167,051.01
Highway Funds $332,172.62 $67,000.00 $678.98 $399,851.60 $399,851.60
Solid Waste $30,971.88 $5,000.00 $62.76 $36,034.64 $36,034.64
Assessing $75,386.25 $20,000.00 $156.20 $95,542.45 $95,542.45
Library Computers $1,212.70 $300.00 $3.24 $1,515.94 $1,515.94
Recreation $412.90 $1.05 $413.95 $413.95
BAN Escrow $394,356.85 $997.61 $395,354.46 $395,354.46
Winterbrook Escrow $12,149.48 $23.76 $12,173.24 $12,173.24
Police Cruiser $22,423.84 $20,000.00 $52.68 $42,476.52 $42,476.52
Police Training $24,371.78 $61.65 $24,433.43 $24,433.43
Debt Service $40,215.01 $101.72 $40,316.73 $40,316.73
Voting Machines $14,000.00 $6.18 $14,006.18 $14,006.18
Sidewalks $82,724.09 $161.73 $82,885.82 $82,885.82
MFPD Forfeiture $2,851.67 $7.33 $2,859.00 $2,859.00
Insurance Reimb $60,133.88 $6,368.45 $143.66 $53,909.09 $53,909.09
Roads $0.00 $10,000.00 $4.41 $10,004.41 $10,004.41

Totals $1,371,868.88 $221,300.00 $10,505.61 $3,185.88 $1,585,849.15 $0.00 $1,585,849.15







Mechanic Falls Public Library 
“Providing Lifelong Enjoyment of Learning, Exploring & Reading” 

 
Association Meeting Minutes 10/3/2019 

Members present: Melinda Straight, Janice Earle, Jenn Durant, Beth Yates 
Members absent:  
Also present: Nancy Petersons 
 
Secretary’s Report: Approved by Melinda, seconded by Janice 
 
Treasurer’s Report: Approved by Melinda, seconded by Jenn 
 Savings:  $8,009.78 Checking: $1,685.39 
 
Librarian's Report: Read by Nancy; approved by , seconded by Janice 
 
Old Business: 

 Summer reading program was very successful.  
 Pre-school story-time begins September 9th.  
 This month’s reading group is reading Burial Rites 
 Boomerang bags have been a hit. Nancy has made 130 
 Discussed having a book sale in October. Nancy will check on availability of the town hall gym for 

Saturday Oct 12th  
 Janice motioned to refund Melinda $50 for supplies for the library’s Community Day float, seconded by 

Jenn 
 Next Community Day theme (June 2020) will be Maine’s Bicentennial. We can start brainstorming for 

the library’s float 
 

New Business: 
 Motion to change the library book sale date to November 9th  
 Nancy has applied to The Academy for Small/Rural Public Library Directors 
 Nancy will work on pie sale lists. We can also advertise about it at the book sale 

 
 
Motion to adjourn at 7:35 pm by Janice, seconded by Jenn 
 



Mechanic Falls Public Library 
“Providing Lifelong Enjoyment of Learning, Exploring & Reading” 

 
Association Meeting Minutes 11/20/2019 

Members present: Melinda Straight, Jenn Durant, Beth Yates 
Members absent: Janice Earle 
Also present: Nancy Petersons, Ann Hobart 
 
Secretary’s Report: (not available from October) 
 
Treasurer’s Report: Approved by Jenn, seconded by Melinda 
 Savings:  $8,009.78 Checking: $1,585.39 
 
Librarian's Report: Read by Nancy; approved by Melinda, seconded by Jenn 
 
Old Business: 

 Motion to change the library book sale date to November 9th  
 Nancy has applied to The Academy for Small/Rural Public Library Directors 
 Nancy will work on pie sale lists. We can also advertise about it at the book sale 

 
New Business: 

 Book sale did not produce enough of a monetary gain to make future book sales feasible. Our 
remaining donated books have become a burden to the town transfer station. Discussed having a small 
rotating, ongoing selection for sale in the storage hall. 

 Discussed future fundraisers: Janice’s proposal of making sea glass picture frames with Kathy Tardiff  
 Stipend discussed for Nancy’s librarian class. Nancy was informed that she can actually add the hours to 

her hourly budget.  
 Nancy printed the Pie Sale flyers; Beth and Jenn will distribute around town. We can no longer be 

calling patrons for donations. The flyers ask that people call the Library for information about 
donations. 

 Nancy has spoken with community members about joining the Board of Trustees. Ann is contemplating 
joining. Melinda announced that she will be leaving the Board next month. We have been fortunate 
and grateful for all the time and effort that Melinda has put into the Library! 

 
Motion to adjourn at 6:57 pm by Beth, seconded by Jenn 
 

























 
 
 

MECHANIC FALLS POLICE DEPARMENT 
 
 
 
 

 
 
CRIMINAL SUMMONSES:   15 
 
 
CIVIL SUMMONSES:   7 
 
 
  
 0          JUVENILE(S) CHARGED W/ JUVENILE  CRIME 
 
 10 ADULT(S) CHARGED w/ CRIMINAL OFFENSE(S) 
 
 
 

BACK-UP ANALYSIS 
 

 
 MECHANIC FALLS PD ASSISTED ASO:   13 

 ASO ASSISTED MECHANIC FALLS PD:   13 

 

 MECHANIC FALLS PD ASSISTED OXFORD PD: 04 

 OXFORD PD ASSISTED MECHANIC FALLS PD: 00 

 

 MECHANIC FALLS PD ASSISTED STATE POLICE 01 

 STATE POLICE ASSISTED MECHANIC FALLS P D 00 

   

2017 FORD:      49,923 

2016 FORD:      66,061 

  

              October 29, 2019 THRU November 25, 2019 

 

 

 

 
 

 
    

 
  



POLICE HIGHLIGHTS 
10/29/19 – 11/25/19 

 
TYPE OF CALL  CALLS THIS MONTH  LAST MONTH 
Abandoned E911     10     8 
Accidents      15     9 
Alarm calls      7     5 
Animal complaints     2     11 
Assault      1     4    
Burglary      0     1 
Children troubles     1     2 
Criminal mischief     5     2 
Disturbance/disorder/fight   1     0 
Domestic      1     2  
Harassment      3     4 
Hazardous condition    7     3 
Missing person     0     1 
Parking violations     2     1 
Suspicious conditions/person/vehicle  11     8 
Theft       1     4 
Threatening      2     4 
Wellbeing check     3     1 
 
 
Arrests/summons issued this month for: Operating after suspension, Possession Scheduled W 
Drug, Violating conditions of release, Attaching false plates, Criminal speed, Failure to obtain 
license within 90 days of residence, Failure to register vehicle, Forgery, Operating without a 
license, Allowing a minor a place to consume alcohol, Consumption of liquor by a minor, and 
Furnishing liquor to a minor.  
 
Traffic summons issued this month for: Speeding 1-9, 10-14, 15-19, and 20-24 mph over the 
limit, Failure to produce evidence of insurance, Failure to stop at stop sign, Operating after 
suspension, Imprudent speed, Operating a motor vehicle using a handheld device, and 
Operating a vehicle without a valid inspection certificate.   



MONTHLY REPORT FOR NOVEMBER2019 
MECHANIC FALLS PUBLIC WORKS DEPT. 

SUBMMITED BY SCOTT R. PENNEY, FOREMAN 
MON***11/4/19 
Cut trees on Patterson road with tree guy, haul all debris away, spend 
the day on this job 
TUES***11/5/19 
Change air can on #3, paint wings, one plow, pick up more brush from 
storm, push up salt that came in. 
WED***11/6/19 
Pick up trees that fell during last weeks storm, go get patch, patch all 
over, change cutting edge on Sanitary truck. 
THURS***11/7/19 
Ditch on Riverside drive, smooth up Woodland drive and down back. 
MON***11/11/19 
HOLIDAY!  End up working in afternoon, snow, freezing rain, stay till 9. 
TUES***11/12/19 
Back in early, deal with the mess all day. 
WED***11/13/19Clean trucks, work on trucks, dig out culvert on 
Winterbrook road that was plugged by beavers, sand dirt roads. 
THURS***11/14/19 
Pick up dead deer, wash more trucks, work on chain guide on #14, 
rusted out, cut out crap and rebuild with new steel. 
MON***11/18/19 
Come in early, install chain back into #14, change trip linkage on #14 
and #3, work on brakes on crusier, patch holes on #3 body 
TUES***11/19/19 
Work on Christmas decorations all day, decorate some uptown. 
WED***11/20/19 
Put oil in waste oil tank, change garland on decorations, go find tree for 
top of sand pile, wash trucks. 
THURS***11/21/19 



Go back to brook on Winterbrook road and dig out more beaver dam, 
go get water at Poland Spring bottling. 
SUN***11/24/19 
Come in and salt roads. 
MON***11/25/19 
Come in early morning, slippery again, salt roads again, Go get bucket 
truck and start to decorate park and bridge where tree lighting will be.  
TUES*11/26/19 
Continue decorating parks and town office area. 
WED***11/27/19 
HOLIDAY 
THURS***11/28/19 
THANKSGIVING. 
FRI***11/29/19 
TREE LIGHTING 
Thanks, Scott 
 
 
 
  



                                           Transfer Station 
 

Monthly Report November 2019 
 
 

Expenses October 2019 
  Vendor Material Tonnage Hauling Cost Tipping fees 

CES/MMWAC MSW 43.02 $431.40 $3,189.94 
CES/MMWAC OBW 1.86 $172.56 $157.30 

 Newspaper ?   
CES/MMWAC Plastics 0.59 $86.28 $43.75 
CES/MMWAC Clear Glass 4.6 $86.28 $455.40 

 OCC ?   
 Tin/Aluminum    
 Mixed Paper ?   

  
 

     
    
Revenue 

Revenue from fees for OBW, CFC, tires, and small metal sales $326 
Revenue from roll off container rental space $0 
Revenue from recycle reimbursements (Corcoran) $0 
Revenue from metal pile (Grimmel Industries) $0 
Revenue from brass, copper, aluminum recycle (Michalak) $0 
 
We’ll be keeping an eye on LD 1431 – Resolve, To Support Municipal Recycling Programs.  This 
framework has begun but has not yet been implemented.  So, producers responsible for their 
packaging are not yet paying into the system which will support municipal programs.  
 
 
Kathryn Oak 
Transfer Station Manager 
 

 



 1

 
 MECHANIC FALLS WATER DEPT. 

     62 HIGHLAND AVE. 
MECHANIC FALLS, MAINE  04256 

 
TEL:  345-5351 

TO:    Town Manager 
 
FROM: Stephen L. French, Superintendent  
 
DATE    november 2019 
 
RE Monthly Report 
 
Town Manager and Council,  
 
 There isn’t much to tell you after the budget session. The trailer park is on line 
and appears to be functioning fine. We have connected two services to that line 
already. 
 
We are still waiting for CDBG to get back to us on the remaining funding for the 
project. And the two State departments that govern both us and the private 
systems have to sign off on the completed work. 
 
Loose ends, always loose ends!! 
  

  
Steve French      



Prepared by Michelle Emery 11/27/2019 Page 1

                                                                                                            

MECHANIC FALLS WATER DEPT.   
FINANCIAL STATEMENT    

  31-Oct-19  

ACCT # ACCOUNT BUDGETED EXPENDED BALANCE PERCENT  

181 UNAMORT. DEBT DISC. & EXP. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
221 B WELL LOAN THRU TOWN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
221 A DWSRF BOND $46,224.58 $46,224.58 $0.00 100.00%
238 SALES TAXES $1,300.00 $1,626.06 ($326.06) 125.08%
303 LAND & LAND RIGHTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
304 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS $1,000.00 $1,078.36 ($78.36) 107.84%
330 DISTRIBUTION - RESERVOIRS $1,000.00 $542.20 $457.80 54.22%
331 TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION $7,000.00 $7,651.21 ($651.21) 109.30%
333 NEW SERVICES $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%  

334 METERS & INSTALLATION $2,500.00 $3,372.84 ($872.84) 134.91%
335 HYDRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!
340 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIP. $2,000.00 $371.25 $1,628.75 18.56%
343 TOOLS,SHOP  EQUIPMENT $1,000.00 $788.35 $211.65 78.84%
344 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT $1,000.00 $640.42 $359.58 64.04%
345 POWER OPER. EQUIPMENT $400.00 $108.76 $291.24 27.19%
346 COMMUNICATION  EQUIPMENT $1,000.00 $543.90 $456.10 54.39%
601 SALARIES & FICA $140,108.62 $135,960.21 $4,148.41 97.04%
604 EMPLOYEES  PENS & BEN $48,058.52 $44,709.14 $3,349.38 93.03%
615 PURCHASED POWER $16,000.00 $10,924.99 $5,075.01 68.28%
618 CHEMICALS $17,000.00 $7,565.14 $9,434.86 44.50%
620 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $3,500.00 $766.30 $2,733.70 21.89%  

631 CONTRACTUAL-ENGINEERING $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%  

632 CONTRACTUAL-ACCOUNTING $5,250.00 $5,575.00 ($325.00) 106.19%
633 CONTRACTUAL-LEGAL $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%
634 CONTRACTUAL-MGM. FEES $21,000.00 $21,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
635 CONTRACTUAL-OTHER $3,500.00 $2,654.71 $845.29 75.85%
650 TRANSPORTATION $7,000.00 $5,825.92 $1,174.08 83.23%

    656-59 INSURANCE $6,700.00 $5,775.62 $924.38 86.20%
660 ADVERTISING EXP. $200.00 $0.00 $200.00 0.00%
667 PUC EXP. OTHER $1,800.00 $1,906.00 ($106.00) 105.89%
670 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%
675 MISC. EXPENSE $17,000.00 $14,276.18 $2,723.82 83.98%  

  

  TOTAL $354,241.72 $319,887.14 $34,354.58 90.30%

CAPITAL BUDGET $35,000.00 $49,378.60 ($14,378.60) 141.08%

TOTAL BUDGET $389,241.72 $369,265.74 $19,975.98 94.87%

Page 1














































































